

Tom Abbot-Davies

UX Designer

Experience

2022-2023
(Current)

Cloudshelf

UX Designer

I am currently working for a startup called Cloudshelf, a platform that allows users to interact with digital displays in retail spaces. I'm responsible for the UX & UI of the display interfaces and the platform manager.

2020-2021
(1 Year)

Leica Camera

UX Design Intern

I spent one year in Germany with Leica Camera. The first 6 months of which was spent working on product development (Both the UI & Industrial Design) and the second half of the year was spent with the web design team, supporting the website redesign.

2018-2018
(6 Months)

Slim Design Amsterdam

Industrial Design Intern

I had the privilege of interning at Slim Design in Amsterdam. This was a fast-paced and energetic studio where I was involved in everything from product engineering to web development.

2017-2018
(6 Months)

Jacob Jensen Design

Industrial Design Intern

My experience at Jacob Jensen was a fantastic education in design from one of the world's oldest & most influential design studios.

Education

2015-2019

Loughborough University

BA in Industrial Design & Technology

I received a 2:1 for my undergraduate degree.

2009-2014

Stowe School



About Me

Hi, I'm Tom! I have a background in Industrial & UX Design with two years of industry experience. I'm keen to work on exciting projects, improve my skills and be part of a dynamic team.

Skills

- Figma
- Sketch
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Indesign
- HTML, CSS & Javascript
- Solidworks
- Keyshot


Contact

 tom@abbotdavies.com

 <https://tomabbot-davies.netlify.app>

 [linkedin.com/in/tabbotdavies](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tabbotdavies)

 [behance.net/TomAbbotDavies](https://www.behance.net/TomAbbotDavies)

 07955893803